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CRoth g‘j 9"
From: AVandenweghe U
Sent:

Tuesday, February 02, 2010 10:44 AM
To: CRoth T
Cc: KFrisard ‘

Subject: FW: Public Records Request (0200-10; Media; Brdcy; First Bank and Trust Documents)
Attachments: Scan001.PDF

Just bring the original down to me in 310 and | will give you a receipt for it. Thanks,

v

Arnne Marie Vandenweghe; £5q.
Parish Attorney's Office

1221 Elmwood Park Boulevard, Suite 310
Jefferson , La. 70123

Direct line: 504-731-4505

Fax: 504-731-4517

ATTORNEY-CLIENT PRIVILEGED

CONFIDENTIALITY MESSAGE

Privileged;

This e-mail contains PRIVILEGED and CONFIDENTIAL information intended only for the use of the specific individual or
entity named above. [f you or your employer is not the intended recipient of this e-mail or an employee or agent responsible
for delivering it to the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any unauthorized dissemination or copying of this e-
mail is strictly prohibited. If you have received this transmission in error, please immediately delete the message.

Circular 230: . :

Pursuant to federal tax regulations imposed on practitioners who render tax advice (“Circular 230"), we are required to advise
you that any advice contained in this communication regarding federal taxes is not written or intended to be used, and cannot
be used, by any person as the basis for avoiding federal tax penalties under the [nternal Revenue Code, nor can such advice
be used or referred to for the purpose of promoting, marketing or recommending any entity, investment, plan or arrangement.

From: CRoth
Sent: Tuesday, February 02, 2010 9:03 AM
To: AVandenweghe

Subject: FW: Public Records Request (0200-10; Media; Bracy; First Bank and Trust Documents)

Anne Marie

| have a personal file on Mr. Broussard re FBT, as he was a Board Member of that Bank, there is lots of very
personal info, i.e.,_tc.. — do you want that?

Cindy Roth

Parish President's Office
Phone #(504) 736-6405
Fax #(504) 736-6638

Oufadfiss T Is:

7 f,‘f;}y "Provide the services, leadership, and vision to
% improve the quality of life in Jefferson Parish."
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From: JGonzalez

Sent: Monday, February 01, 2010 4:35 PM

To: CRoth; AFreeman

Cc: LGruntz; AVandenweghe; SGaudet

Subject: Public Records Request (0200-10; Media; Bracy; First Bank and Trust Documents)

It has come to my attention that one or both of you may have information on this Public Records Request. If so,
please be guided by contents of below e-mail. |f you have any questions regarding any data/documents that you
may have, please contact Ms. Anne Marie Vandenweghe (731-4505). ’

From: JGonzalez :

Sent: Monday, February 01, 2010 3:12 PM

To: GBolotte; TWilkinson

Cc: STheriot; BSmith; LGruntz; Avandenweghe; KFrisard; SGaudet

Subject: Public Records Request (0200-10; Media; Bracy; First Bank and Trust Documents)

Gwen/Tom, attached for your further handling is a Public Records Request regarding referenced matter. Please
refer to below e-mail and attachment for specifics.

Being that this is part of a Public Records Request, we have a very limited amount of time to produce whatever
information we have available. Therefore, your prompt attention to this matter is of importance.

Your prompt response with an Executed Certification Form must be returned directly to Anne Marie
Vandenweghe/Kim Frisard as soon as possible. Please provide me with a copy of your responsée for my
records.

IMPORTANT NOTE

In the event that you do not have some or all of the information being requested in the Public Records
Request (PRR) and you are aware that another department (outside of your jurisdiction) may have such
information, then it would be incumbent upon you to inform the original sender of the PRR (Anne
Marie V. or other) that such information may exist elsewhere. This message should be delivered via e-
mail and should include the code/number assigned by the Parish Attorney’s Office specified in the
subject line of the original sender’s e-mail. At such time, it would be the responsibility or the original
sender to send a notice to proper C.A.A. requesting information on the matter. DO NOT (repeat) do
not forward PRR to another C.A.A. or Director (not under your jurisdiction). This shall be the
responsibility of the original sender (Anne Marie V. or other).

If you have any questions pertaining to this matter, please contact Ms. Anne Marie Vandenweghe (731-4505) or
Ms. Kim Frisard (736-6300).

----- Original Message-----

From: AVandenweghe

Sent: Monday, February 01, 2010 11:26 AM

To: JGonzalez

Cc: KFrisard

Subject: FW: 0200-10; Media; Bracy; First Bank and Trust Documents

Please prepare a response, a Certification and scan to me.

AN AN TN
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If this response will exceed 20 pages or include over-sized documents
or collecting so I can confirm payment from the Requester.

If you do not h i : .
RI%(CORDS FO%’;?)I:‘{, Public Records which are réspons1ve please execute a Certification stating "NO

please advise PRIOR to scanning

To insure proper tracking please type i ject li
. pe in the PRR # on the subject line of i
in the space on the Certification where it describes the informjation sought:.V et email you send and also

Thank you

Anne Marie Vandenweghe, Esq.

Parish Attorney’s Office

1221 Elmwood Park Boulevard, Suite 310
Jefferson , La. 70123

Direct line: 504-731-4505

Fax: 504-731-4517
ATTORNEY-CLIENT PRIVILEGED

CONFIDENTIALITY MESSAGE

Privileged:

This e-mail contains PRIVILEGED and CONFIDENTIAL information intended only for the use of the
specific individual or entity named above. If you or your employer is not the intended recipient of this e-
mail or an employee or agent responsible for delivering it to the intended recipient, you are hereby
notified that any unauthorized dissemination or copying of this e-mail is strictly prohibited. If you have
received this transmission in error, please immediately delete the message.

Circular 230: - A

Pursuant to federal tax regulations imposed on practitioners who render tax advice (“Circular 230”), we
are required to advise you that any advice contained in this communication regarding federal taxes is not
written or intended to be used, and cannot be used, by any person as the basis for avoiding federal tax
penalties under the Internal Revenue Code, nor can such advice be used or referred to for the purpose of
promoting, marketing or recommending any entity, investment, plan or arrangement.

----- Original Message-----
From: KFrisard
Sent: Monday, February 01, 2010 10:59 AM

To: AVandenweghe
Subject: 0200-10; Media; Bracy; First Bank and Trust Documents

-----Original Message-----

From: wep265@jeffparish.net [mailto:wcp265@jeffparish.net]
Sent: Monday, February 01,2010 9:57 AM

To: KFrisard

Subject: Scan from a Xerox WorkCentre Pro

Please open the attached document. It was scanned and sent to you using a Xerox WorkCentre Pro.

Sent by: Guest [wep265@jeffparish.net]
Number of Images: 1

~bm A A
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Attach_ment File Type: PDF
WorkCentre Pro Location: machine location not set Device Name: XRX0000AA7A4778

For more information on Xerox products and solutions, please visit http:/www.xerox.com

2345
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CRoth

From: CRoth

Sent:  Tuesday, February 02, 2010 10:48 AM

To: AVandenweghe

Ce: KFrisard

Subject: RE: Public Records Request (0200-10; Media; Bracy; First Bank and Trust Documents)

104

Clindy Roth

Larish President's Office
Phone #(504) 736-6405
Fax #(504) 736-6638

i Is:

& "Provide the services, leadership, and vision to
> improve the quality of life in Jefferson Parish."

From: AVandenweghe

Sent: Tuesday, February 02, 2010 10:44 AM

To: CRoth

Cc: KFrisard

Subject: FW: Public Records Request (0200-10; Media; Bracy; First Bank and Trust Documents)

Just bring the original down to me in 310 and { will give you a receipt for it. Thanks,

Anne MarieVanderweghe; €5q.
Parish Attorney's Office

1221 Elmwood Park Boulevard, Suite 310
Jefferson, La. 70123

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
for delivering it to the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any unauthorized dissemination or copying of this e-mail
is strictly prohibited. [f you have received this transmission in error, please immediately delete the message.

Circular 230: .

Pursuant to federal tax regulations imposed on practitioners who render tax advice (“Circular 230”), we are required to advise
you that any advice contained in this communication regarding federal taxes is not written or intended to be used, and cannot
be used, by any person as the basis for avoiding federal tax penalties under the Internal Revenue Code, nor can such advice be
used or referred to for the purpose of promoting, marketing or recommending any entity, investment, plan or arrangement.

2346
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

| have a Qersopal file on Mr. Broussard re FBT, as he was a Board Member of that Bank, there is lots of very
personal info, i.ci I <tc., -- do you want that?

Cindy Roth

Parish President's Office
Phone #(504) 736-6405
Fax #(504) 736-6638

[ B

"Provide the services, leadership, and vision to
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
please be guided by contents of below e-mail. If you have any questions regarding any data/documents that you
may have, please contact Ms. Anne Marie Vandenweghe (731-4505).

From: JGonzalez

Sent: Monday, February 01, 2010 3:12 PM

To: GBolotte; TWilkinson

Cc: STheriot; BSmith; LGruntz; AVandenweghe; KFrisard; SGaudet

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

Vandenweghe/Kim Frisard as soon as possible. Please provide me with a copy of your response for my
records.

IMPORTANT NOTE

2347
21212010
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In the event that you do not have some or all of the information being requested in the Public Records
Request (PRR) and you are aware that another department (outside of your jurisdiction) may have such
information, then it would be incumbent upon you to inform the original sender of the PRR (Anne Marie
V. or other) that such information may exist elsewhere. This message should be delivered via e-mail and
should include the code/number assigned by the Parish Attorney’s Office specified in the subject line of
the original sender’s e-mail. At such time, it would be the responsibility or the original sender to send a
notice to proper C.A.A. requesting information on the matter. DO NOT (repeat) do not forward PRR to
another C.A.A. or Director (not under your jurisdiction). This shall be the responsibility of the original
sender (Anne Marie V. or other).

If you have any questions pertaining to this matter, please contact Ms. Anne Marie Vandenweghe (731-4505) or
Ms. Kim Frisard (736-6300).

----- Original Message-----

From: AVandenweghe

Sent: Monday, February 01,2010 11:26 AM

To: JGonzalez

Cc: KFrisard

Subject: FW: 0200-10; Media; Bracy; First Bank and Trust Documents -

Please prepare a response, a Certification and scan to me.

If this response will exceed 20 pages or include over-sized documents please advise PRIOR to scanning
or collecting so I can confirm payment from the Requester.

If you do not have any Public Records which are responsive please execute a Certification stating "NO
RECORDS FOUND".

To insure proper tracking please type in the PRR # on the subject line of every email you send and also in
the space on the Certification where it describes the information sought.

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

Circular 230:

Pursuant to federal tax regulations imposed on practltloners who render tax advice (“Circular 230”), we
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

20/7010
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----Original Message-----
From: KFrisard
Sent: Monday, February 01,2010 10:59 AM

To: AVandenweghe )
Subject: 0200-10; Media; Bracy; First Bank and Trust Documents

-—--Original Message-----

From: wep265@jeffparish.net [mailto:wcp265@jeffparish.net]
Sent: Monday, February 01, 2010 9:57 AM

To: KFrisard

Subject: Scan from a Xerox WorkCentre Pro

Please open the attached document. It was scanned and sent to you using a Xerox WorkCentre Pro.
Sent by: Guest [wcp265@jeffparish.net]

Number of Images: 1
Attachment File Type: PDF

WorkCentre Pro Location: machine location not set Device Name: XRX0000AA7A4778

For more information on Xerox products and solutions, please visit http://www.xerox.com

2022010 2349
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FIRST BANK
AND TRUST

Business. Made Personal.

First Bank and Trust Tower 909 Poydras Street Suite 3200 MNew Orleans, LA70112 Phone: 504.584.5900 Fax: 504.584.5902 www.FBTonline.com
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000 51 00188

| A%FIRST BANK ro.Box 60007
1B8. AND TRUST New Orleans, LA 70160-0007
(504) 584-5900

Business. Made Personal.
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First Bank and Trust Tower 909 Poydras Street Suite 1700 New Orleans, Louisiana 70112
p: (504) 584-5000 f: (504) 584-5015
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SUITE 1002 - 1221 ELMWOOD PARK BOULEVARD - JEFFERSON, LOUISIANA 70123
P. Q. BOX 10242 JEFFERSON, LOUISIANA 70181-0242 - (504) 736-6400

) Printed on Recycled Paper.
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